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The Civil Party Lead Co Lawyers “Lead Co Lawyers” file these submissions in

response to the invitation1 from the Supreme Court Chamber “Chamber” for

observations on its proposed timetable for the Case 002 02 appeal hearing the “Proposed

Timetable”
2

1

The Lead Co Lawyers first note that these submissions are constrained by two factors

The Chamber has not yet provided a list of specific questions for the parties to address in

oral argument And secondly the topics indicated in the Proposed Timetable are general

and open to interpretation

2

Regarding the sufficiency of time allocated the Lead Co Lawyers request only one

modification to the Proposed Timetable They note that under the heading “Grounds of

appeal relating to the crimes for which KHIEU Samphân was convicted” “Crimes” the

parties have been allocated 45 minutes Defence 40 minutes Office of the Co

Prosecutors and 40 minutes Lead Co Lawyers The Lead Co Lawyers submit that

considering the number and complexity of arguments relating to Crimes this allocation is

likely to be insufficient The Lead Co Lawyers’ Response Brief used approximately 148

pages 48 of the total pages to address these issues
3
and it is to be expected that the

Defence will provide substantial replies on those arguments which may need to be

addressed The Lead Co Lawyers therefore respectfully request an additional 20 minutes

to address matters relating to this topic

3

Finally the Lead Co Lawyers note that the above request is premised on an understanding

that the Crimes topic includes matters relating to the definition of the crimes their

elements and also to legality As reflected in the structure of their written submissions

the Lead Co Lawyers consider these matters to be interrelated and therefore most

conveniently dealt with together However should the Chamber intend for questions of

legality to be dealt with under the topic of “Grounds relating to the Trial Chamber’s

4

1
F60 Invitation for Parties to File Observations on Timetable for Appeal Hearing in Case 002 02 26 February 2021

2
F60 1 Invitation for Parties to File Observations on Timetable for Appeal Hearing in Case 002 02 Annex Timetable

for the Hearing 26 February 2021
3
F54 2 Civil Party Lead Co Lawyers’ Response to KHIEU Samphân’s Appeal of the Case 02 02 Trial Judgment 4

January 2012 pp 105 253
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jurisdiction” “Jurisdiction” the Lead Co Lawyers would request that their time

allocation be adjusted to allow 40 minutes for Jurisdiction and 40 minutes for Crimes

Additionally should the Defence request additional time on a topic for which the Lead

Co Lawyers have been allocated time and that request is granted the Lead Co Lawyers

request that their time be increased proportionally in order to properly engage with the

arguments raised during the increased time allotment

5

Respectfully submitted
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